

# CHARLY RIDDETT

---

🏠 101 Cromwell Rd, St Andrews, Bristol, BS6 5EX  
@ ChazzNoir@yahoo.com  
☎ 07857012671

---

Date Of Birth: 09/04/1993 / Gender: Female

## Costume

---

I am currently doing a Foundation degree at Bristol Old Vic theater school, gaining experience in costume for TV, Theater and film. Experience in millenary, body padding, tailoring, embroidery, period garments favoring stretch wear as my specialism.

### Costume assistant and dresser on:

- Macbeth at Bristol old Vic theater [November 2021]
- Romeo and Juliet at the Redgrave [December 2021]
- Loam at the Bristol old Vic theater school [June 2022]

### Costume Supervisor:

Stockholm at the Wardrobe [May 2022]  
Wilda and the winter wonderlands TIE tour [November 2022]

### Costume making:

A Fine Balance at the Bristol beacon (and dressing) [May 2021]  
Cirque Bijou finale show at Camp Bestival (and supervising) [July 2021]  
Loam at Bristol old Vic theater [June 2022]  
A Midsummer nights dream at the Malcolm X [March 2023]

## Other Employment

---

- Teaching Circus skills for Circomedia's Youth Circus: April 2015 – 2019
- Camera Assistant at Aardman Animations (part time) July 2017- 2019
- Self Employed Circus Performer for over 10 years  
(Stilt walking, Acrobatics, Aerial Silks, Clowning, Fire, Walkabout)
- I run my own costume hire business for Circus and theater professionals and offer costume alterations and commissions too. 2020 - 2023

## Education

---

Fairfield high school 2005-2010 GCSE: 8 C+

**BTECH extended Diplomas:** City of Bristol college / Level 3 Photography / Triple DISTINCTION

**Circomedia:** Level 3 Circus & Performance Theater / Triple DISTINCTION

**Foundation Degree:** Bristol Old Vic Theater School / Costume for Theater, TV & Film (current)

---

### Other Experiences:

As well as costume, circus and photography I have also found joy in many other lines of work such as; waitress, bar-work, voluntary work in a Cats home, retail, and charity work for meningitis research UK.

**I have a level C1 full drivers license HGV.**

---